



JESSICA EDGE
CREATIVE PRODUCER

FILM | VIDEO | TVC | ANIMATION | CGI | IMAGERY

jedgeartist@gmail.com

07772 133206

RECYCLED SOUND **PASSION PROJECT VIMEO STAFF PICK** vimeo.com/goshdamn/recycledsound

Experienced Producer with a demonstrated history of working in a variety of sectors. Skilled in Film Production, Imagery Production, Production Management, B2C, Storyboarding, Pitching and Directing. Over the past 6 years I have been responsible for creating and delivering a wide variety of film, video, animation CGI film/imagery & photography content in creative, contemporary art and corporate sectors. In my most recent role at Dyson, I delivered 2 large-scale NPD (New Product Development) projects; co-producing a photography shoot, based in London, with a budget of over 500k, and delivered a brief of over 1,000 NPD imagery assets in time and within budget. The coverage of my work spans from initial brief through to final delivery; working with in-house and external teams/staff, and managing all aspects to ensure the delivery of compelling creatives with high production values, all on schedule and within budget.

Having established my producing career within the disability arts sector, I am interested in producing content, paid or passion projects, that tell stories that shape us and our perspectives. I also love to draw.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE PRODUCER | JULY 2018 -

Dyson LTD (7 month contract - ends Feb 2020) | MALMESBURY

Aspect Film and Video (3 month contract) | BRISTOL

Happy Hour Films | Enemy Lines <https://www.imdb.com/title/tt9904802/> | BRISTOL

Happy Hour Productions (3 month contract) | BRISTOL

Huxley Studios (2 month contract) | BRISTOL

Red Bull (2 month contract) | LONDON

May 2017 - July 2018
Creative Producer | Suited and Booted Studios
suitedandbooted.org

Jan 2017 - May 2017
Production Coordinator (COVER) | Suited and Booted Studios
suitedandbooted.org

Nov 2016 - Present
Production Coordinator/Marketing | FilmBath /F-Rated
f-rated.org | filmbath.org.uk

July 2015 - Jan 2016
Creative Enabler and Production Support | Freewheeling
wearefreewheeling.org.uk

Oct 2014 - April 2015
Producer (Freelance) Roaring Girl Productions
roaring-girl.com | wearefigures.co.uk

EDUCATION

Sep 2012 - July 2014 | Master of Arts in Contemporary Art Practice | Plymouth University

Sep 2009 - June 2012 | First Class Honours Bachelor of Arts in Fine Art | Plymouth University

Sep 2008 - June 2009 | Foundation Diploma in Art and Design | Plymouth College of Art

Sep 2006 - May 2008 | ALevels: Fine Art - A, Graphic Design - A, 3D Sculpture - A | Neston High School Sixth Form

Sep 2001 - June 2006 | 11 GCSEs Grades A-C inc. Maths, English, Science | Neston High School

SKILLS

Video Production | Google Docs/Sheets, Clearcast, Basecamp, Microsoft Office, Keynote 10K FT, Synergist, Censhare, Adobe Premiere Pro

Other | Full UK driver's license, clean | Curatorial skills

References are available upon request